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Simon Thomas AM,
Chair, Finance Committee,
The National Assembly for Wales,
Cardiff Bay,
Cardiff
CF99 1NA
22 May 2017

Dear Simon

| wrote on 9 May informing you of my intention to table and publish a supplementary budget
motion on 20 June. However, there has been a revision to the timings.

| will now table a First Supplementary Budget 2017-18 on 27 June. The debate will now
take place on 18 July. | understand the committee will liaise with my officials to arrange a
date for a scrutiny session after the first supplementary budget has been laid.

Yours sincerely

Mark Drakeford AM/AC
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid a Llywodraeth Leol
Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government
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Caerdydd « Cardiff 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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